

Automata S.p.A., Via G. Carducci, 705,
I-21042 Caronno, Pertusella (Va), Italy
Sandretto Industrie, S.p.A., Via E. De
Amicis, 44, I-10097 Collegno (To),
Italy

Sandretto USA, Inc., Tri-County
Commerce Park, 2507 Lovi Road,
Freedom, Pennsylvania 15042-9395
Sidel SA, Avenue de la Patrouille de
France, Octeville-sur-Mer, B.P. 204,
76053 Le Havre Cedex, France
Sidel Inc., 5600 Sun Court, Norcross,
Georgia 30092

Zoppas Industries S.p.A., Viale Venezia,
31, 31020 San Vendemiano (TV), Italy
SIPA Italia (Societa' Industrializzazione,
Progettazione e Automazione), S.p.A.,
Via Caduti del Lavoro, 3, 31029
Vittorio Veneto (TV), Italy
SIPA North America, Inc., 3800 Camp
Creek Parkway, Building 2400, Suite
106, Atlanta, Georgia 30331

(c) T. Spence Chubb, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401-F, Washington,
DC 20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, Jr. is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission's Rules, such responses
will be considered by the Commission
if received not later than 20 days after
the date of service by the Commission
of the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

Issued: August 17, 2001.

By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-21266 Filed 8-22-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-463]

Certain Power-Saving Integrated Circuits and Products Containing Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on July
20, 2001, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of Cypress
Semiconductor Corp., of San Jose,
California. Supplements to the
complaint were filed on July 30, August
1, and August 3, 2001. The complaint,
as supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain power
saving integrated circuits and products
containing same that infringe claims 1-
4, 6-10, and 12-15 of United States
Patent No. 5,949,261. The complaint
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and
permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplement, except for any confidential
information contained therein, are
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, S.W., Room 112, Washington,
D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission's TDD terminal on 202-
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202-205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at [http://](http://www.usitc.gov)

www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission's electronic docket (EDIS-
ON-LINE) at [http://dockets.usitc.gov/](http://dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public)
[eol/public](http://dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202-205-
2574.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2000).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
August 16, 2001, *ordered* that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain power saving
integrated circuits and products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1-4, 6-10, 12-
14, or 15 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,949,261
and whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Cypress
Semiconductor Corp., 3901 North First
Street, San Jose, CA 95134.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Pericom Semiconductor Corp., 2830
Bering Drive, San Jose, CA 95131
Integrated Circuit Systems, Inc., 2435
Boulevard of the Generals,
Norristown, PA 19482

(c) Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, S.W., Room 401-P, Washington,
D.C. 20436, who shall be the
Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received no later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to that respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against that respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 17, 2001.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-21267 Filed 8-22-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-01-031]

Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: August 28, 2001 at 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agenda for future meeting: none.
2. Minutes.
3. Ratification List.
4. Inv. No. 731-TA-891 (Final) (Foundry Coke from China)—briefing and vote. (The Commission is currently scheduled to transmit its determination and Commissioners' opinions to the Secretary of Commerce on September 5, 2001.)
5. Outstanding action jackets: none.

In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 21, 2001.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-21485 Filed 8-21-01; 2:27 pm]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

In accordance with Departmental policy and 28 CFR 50.7, the Department of Justice gives notice that a proposed consent decree with Appleton Papers Inc. and NCR Corporation in the case captioned *United States and the State of Wisconsin v. Appleton Papers Inc. and NCR Corporation*, Civil Action No. 01-C-0816 (E.D. Wis.) was lodged with the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Wisconsin on August 14, 2001. The complaint filed in the case by the United States and the State of Wisconsin (the "Plaintiffs") alleges that Appleton Papers Inc. and NCR Corporation (the "Defendants") are parties liable for response costs and injunctive relief associated with the release and threatened release of hazardous substances from facilities at or near the Fox River/Green Bay Site in northeastern Wisconsin (the "Site"), pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. 9601 *et seq.*

The proposed consent decree sets forth the terms of a proposed interim settlement between the Plaintiffs and the Defendants. Under the interim settlement, the Defendants would agree to pay up to \$10 million each year for four years (\$40 million in total) to fund cleanup-related response action projects and natural resource damage restoration projects to be selected by the responsible governmental agencies. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources would jointly select the cleanup projects and the Federal, State, and Tribal natural resources trustees would jointly select the restoration projects. The funding for cleanup projects would allow an early start on some facets of the cleanup at the Site. The restoration projects would be designed to restore or protect natural resources at the Site, or natural resources equivalent to those injured at the Site. In addition to the \$40 million to be paid for cleanup and restoration projects, the Defendants would pay \$1.5

million toward natural resource damage assessment costs incurred by the U.S. Department of the Interior.

For a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, the Department of Justice will receive comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, United States Department of Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611, and should refer to *United States and the State of Wisconsin v. Appleton Papers Inc. and NCR Corporation*, Civil Action No. 01-C-0816 (E.D. Wis.), and DOJ Reference Numbers 90-11-2-1045 and 90-11-2-1045Z.

An electronic copy of the proposed consent decree is posted on the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's web site at www.epa.gov/region5/foxriver and on the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resource's web site at www.dnr.state.wi.us/org/water/wm/lowerfox. A signed copy of the proposed consent decree may be examined at: (1) The Office of the United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Wisconsin, U.S. Courthouse and Federal Building—Room 530, 517 E. Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 (contact Matthew Richmond (414-297-1700)); and (2) the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (Region 5), 77 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois 60604 (contact Peter Felitti (312-886-5114)). Copies of the proposed consent decree may also be obtained by mail from the Department of Justice Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611. In requesting copies, please refer to the above-referenced case name and DOJ Reference Numbers, and enclose a check made payable to the Consent Decree Library for \$14.50 (58 pages at 25 cents per page reproduction cost).

Bruce S. Gelber,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01-21325 Filed 8-22-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Air Act

Notice is hereby given that a proposed consent decree in *United States v. Gulf Oil L.P., and Catamount Management Co.*, Civ. No. 3:98CV2226 (AVC), was lodged on July 5, 2001 with the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut. The consent decree would resolve this action as the Gulf Oil, L.P.